## TOWN OF ROSE – REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING

**April 19, 2022** 

Meeting was brought to order by Chair Apps at 7:08pm.

Members Present: Chair Apps, Supervisors Perez and Cutts, Clerk VandeCastle and Treasurer Roger Williams.

Others Present: Mike Urban

Motion was made by Supv. Cutts, seconded by Supv. Perez, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Minutes of the 3/14/22 meeting were read by all. Motion was made by Supv. Perez, seconded by Supv. Cutts, to accept the minutes of the 3/14/22 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

The Treasurer Report was read and discussed by all. Supv. Cutts paid the Argus bill already. Clerk VandeCastle will not mail that check to avoid double payment. Motion was made by Supv. Perez, seconded by Supv. Cutts, to accept the Treasurer Report and pay the bills as presented minus the Argus bill. Motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>: There has been more sign vandalism; stolen signs and bent posts. Weight limit signs have been taken down.

The road is heaving up on 18<sup>th</sup> by the muskrat problem. Mike will fix it. The culvert and bridge are flowing fine. The water is too high because the DNR land downstream needs to be dug out. The road was cracked when it was still frozen, but it looks better now.

No new information on the Forestry Plan. Chair Apps spoke with the Bell representative, and he assured the Board that he has not forgotten about the plan.

Supv. Perez responded to Heidi regarding allowing ATV's and UTV's on portions of the town roads. Clerk VandeCastle read the response to Supv. Perez's email.

<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>: Clerk VandeCastle updated the Board on the ARPA funding. The first report has been submitted. The Board discussed possible ways to use the ARPA funds. Clerk VandeCastle will contact the Wisconsin Towns Association to clarify what is needed for the options discussed.

Chair Apps drafted a letter to send to the Parkers regarding some tree cutting violations on Alp Ct. He then spoke with the Parkers on the phone to discuss what they needed to do to rectify the problems. The area is now cleaned up. The Board discussed if an invoice should be sent to the Parkers for the cleanup. It was suggested that a letter be sent to charge \$100 for incurred expenses but no citations would be issued. The State Statute violations included: 86.01, 86.02, 86.03.

Chair Apps reported on the following:

- Building Permits
  - ➤ Robert Intine: Section 20 Single Family Dwelling and Accessory Structure
  - ➤ Terry & Heidi Krause: Section 18 Accessory Structure for personal storage
  - > Jerome Hempe II: Section 16 Installing 2 sheds, personal workshops
  - ➤ Lonnie Fauser: Section 32 Accessory Structure for personal storage
  - Edward & Janet Fosdick: Section 36 Single Family Dwelling
  - Chad Deschler: Section 2 Single Family Dwelling
- Timber Cuttings
  - Donald Verbrick: Section 16 logs & pulp
  - ➤ Brian Studinski: Section 5 timber & pulp

Clerk VandeCastle reported on the following:

- Rural Health Initiative Free Vaccine Clinics
- Letter from Union Information Systems copy of the application for a state video service franchise (Rick Letto)
- Conditional Plan approval from the State DSPS Division of Industry Services for Camp Moshova
- The Assessment Newsletter from Accurate Appraisal
- Open Book and Board of Review Dates: Open Book August 2, 2022 and Board of Review August 17, 2022 from 5:00pm to 7:00pm.

The Board attended the WTA district meeting in Ripon and are now certified for Board of Review. The Board discussed the "No ATV/UTV" signs. Someone will check with Karl at the Highway Department.

Tim Jens lives at 18<sup>th</sup> & Badger. He is concerned about the speed limit. It is currently 45 mph. Vehicles are driving too fast for the number of houses on that road. It makes it unsafe to walk on the road. The Town of Rose Board passed an ordinance on 4/14/09 to reduce the speed to 45 mph. A speed study was done at that time.

The Board would like to get together with Brian from the Highway Department to do a road review before the next meeting.

The agenda for May was discussed. Supv. Perez made the motion, seconded by Supv. Cutts, to adjourn the meeting at 8:40pm. Motion carried.

The foregoing is an unapproved draft version of these minutes. Therefore, they are subject to amendment or change at subsequent meetings of this Board. Any such changes will be detailed in the minutes of the meeting at which the amendments are proposed.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy VandeCastle Town of Rose Clerk